Krallman, John

From: Krallman, John

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 3:39 PM

To: Johnson Koch, LeAnn M. (Perkins Coie); ‘OSmith@perkinscoie.com’; 'elizabeth@neville.com’
Cc: Srinivasan, Gautam; Doster, Brian; DelLay, Robert; Villatora, Liliana

Subject: Service of EPA Opposition to Motion for Extension and Motion for Reconsiderations
Attachments: Opposition to Motion for Extension of Time and Motion for Reconsideration.pdf

Counsels,

Attached is EPA Region 2’s opposition to the Motion for Extension and Motion for Reconsideration that was filed with
the Environmental Appeals Board on December 22, 2020. The Board denied this motion and has granted your motions
for an extension of time to file any petition for review with the Board to February 3, 2021. This email is intended as
service of EPA Region 2’s opposition and motion.

John

John T. Krallman

Attorney-Advisor

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of General Counsel (MC2344A)
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460
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